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IMDUSllltIAL, 'UL.ATIONS

November 19, 1980

Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of

Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P. O. Box 4790
Walnut Creek, California 94596

Dear Mr. McNally:

Pursuant to Section 305.5(a) of the Physical Labor Agreement~
Company hereby notifies Union that the boundaries of the Station
Construction Department Promotion-Demotion Areas as indicated in Exhibit II
of the I.B.E.W. Agre~ment will be changed, effective January 1, 1981, to
the following:

Promotion-Demotion Area # Divisions

I
2
3
4
5
6

North Bay
Humboldt, Shasta, De SabIa and Colgate
San Francisco, East Bay and San Jose
Drum, Sacramento and Stockton
Coast Valleys
San Joaquin

Further, there are no actual demotions or layoffs proposed on
the effective date mentioned above.

Yours very truly,

DJB:ml


